# Ph. D + NET with 55 Months of Experience in

# Teaching Management subjects

# Dr. Mohammad Idrees Ul Islam

+919796335535

miui70@gmail.com

Jamalatta, Nawakadal, Srinagar-190002, Jammu

Kashmir, India.

## Objective

Not many people are fortunate enough to love what they do. As a teacher, I would like to utilize my lively and energetic attitude in learning and teaching with great enthusiasm. I love to explore more and share my knowledge with others which I would acquire from research. This gives me an opportunity to learn continuously. I would also like to learn how to motivate, improve on leadership quality, being creative and innovative and do lots of hard work to make oneself as the most competent teacher and researcher.

# Experience

- From May 2018 to Current, working at the Department of Management Studies, North Campus, University of Kashmir. Subjects teaching Quantitative Techniques and Research Methodology, E-Marketing, Entrepreneurship Development.
- From August 2017 to April 2018, have worked at the above department. Subjects taught CRM and Production Planning and Control.
- From April 2016 to March 2017, taught at the above department. Taught CRM, Managerial cost accounting and Computer Applications.
- From 2013 January to 2015 December, qualified NET and got engaged with Ph.D. on a full-time basis.

- From April 2012 to March 2013, taught at the Greenland Business School, Srinagar, Jammu Kashmir, My work their included teaching the management subjects and also acted as the coordinator of the BBA department.
- From May 2011 to March 2012, worked as a lecturer in SEM College Srinagar, Jammu Kashmir. Subjects Marketing management, Production management, and Economics to BBA. Also taught Entrepreneurship development as well later on.

#### Education

- ☐ Ph. D. Awarded 01,Sep, 2018 in Management\*
- NET Qualified 68.57% (2013) in Management
- Master of Business Administration 68.50% (2010) in Marketing and HRM
- Bachelor of Business Administration 61.30% (2007)
- Higher secondary part Two 70.66% (2003) in Commerce
- Secondary School examination 64.20% (2001)

\*Title of the thesis: A study on "Trade Practices in a Conflict Zone- An Empirical Study" (Under the supervision of Prof. Shabir Ahmad Bhat, Department of Management Studies, University of Kashmir). The study collected data from the service sector to understand the effects of conflict on various business activities from three industries, namely Hospitality, Healthcare and Educational Institutions.

## **Publications**

ISSN	Name of the Journal	Paper	Author(s)	Status
23202939	Acme Intellectual International	Political Conflict	Dr Shabir	Published
23202793	journal of research in	and its relation	Ahmad Bhat	Volume 17,
	management, social science and	with international	&	No.17, jan-
	technology	business (Thesis)	Mohammad	2017
			Idrees	

00195626	Indian Journal of Social	Impact of Socio-	Dr Shabir	Published
	Research	political factors on	Ahmad Bhat	Volume 58
		trade conflict	&	(4) July-
		relationship	Mohammad	August,2017
			Idrees	(535-546)
24542024	International Journal of technical	Education and	Mohammad	Published
	research and science	Entrepreneurship	Idrees	Volume 2,
				issue XI,
				Dec- 2017
New	APIMR-International journal of	Service Sector	Dr Shabir	Published in
Journal	commerce and management	Potential of India	Ahmad Bhat	June-2018
			&	
			Mohammad	
			Idrees	
22310789	SOCIAL SCIENCE	Risk vs Coping	Mohammad	Published
	REPORTER-	Strategies- An	Idrees & Dr.	Vol 8. Issue 1.
	thematicsjournals@gmail.com	Exploratory study.	Shabir	Feb 2018. pp.
			Ahmad Bhat	07-18
Edited	Jammu Conference In Feb-2018	Entrepreneur in a	Mohammad	Accepted
Book		conflict zone- A	Idrees & Dr.	31/05/2018.
		study on tourism	Shabir	Confirmed by
		sector in Kashmir	Ahmad Bhat	Dr Anil Gupta

09728384	The Business Review- Department of Management Studies-University of Kashmir	Business Success and Socio- economic Factors	Mohammad Idrees & Dr. Shabir Ahmad Bhat	Published The Business Review, Vol.21 No.2 July-Dec 2017
24555843	Annals of Art, Culture &	Economic	Mohammad	Published
	Humanities. A Biannual Peer	recovery in a	Idrees. Dr.	Volume III,
	Reviewed Refereed Journal	conflict zone-A	Mohammad	Issue II,
	of Multidisciplinary Researches	review	Tahir Khan &	August 2018,
			Dr. Shabir	pp. 97-111
			Ahmad Bhat	
22789545	Edulight-Multidisciplinary peer-	Armed vs political	Mohammad	Published
	reviewed journal	Conflict- A Case-	Idrees & Dr.	Volume 7,
		study	Shabir	Issue 13,
			Ahmad Bhat	May-2018.
09757201	Pravara Management Review	FDI dilemma in	Mohammad	Published
07757201	Travara Management Review	India- A	Idrees & Dr.	January-June
		Theoretical	Shabir	2018
		Approach	Ahmad Bhat	Vol 17 No.1
24555827	INQUISITIVE TEACHER-A	Optimal Length of	Dr.	Published
	Biannual peer Reviewed	a Likert Scale- An	Mohammad	Volume V,
	Refereed Journal	Observation	Idrees Ul	Issue II,
			Islam,	December
				2018, pp. 122-
				127

	To be presented at a National	Decline in the	Dr.	Working
	conference at Islamia College	Tourism Industry	Mohammad	
	Srinagar	of Kashmir Post	Idrees &	
	Simagai	2016 Unrest- A	Azra	
		qualitative Study	Makhdoomi	
09760237	Purva Mimansa: A	Effects of a	Dr.	Submitted
	Multidisciplinary Journal	Political conflict	Mohammad	
		on the	Idrees ul	
		Management	islam, Dr.	
		Activities	Mohammad	
			Tahir Khan &	
			Dr. Shabir	
			Ahmad Bhat	
23474041	Sanskar Chetna	Bicoins and a	Mohammad	Published
		cashless future- A	Idrees ul	Volume 7
	sanskrit2010@gmail.com	concept	Islam	Number 6
				Feb-2018
17530822	International Journal of Services,	Service quality of	Dr.	Data
17530830	Economics and Management	Restaurants in	Mohammad	Collection
	(Scopus indexed) Switzerland	kashmir - A study	Idrees & Dr.	done
		using DinEX scale	Shabir	
			Ahmad Bhat	
09702385	Abhigyan - Quest For	Emotional Labour	Yusra bakshi	Working
	Excellence-quarterly	and Burnout- A	and Dr.	
	abhigyan@fsm.ac.in	Study of	Muhammad	
		University	Idrees ul	
		teachers.	Islam	

09702385	Abhigyan - Quest For	Does the higher	Bashar ul	Working
	Excellence-quarterly	margin offered by private label brands	Islam & Dr.	
	abhigyan@fsm.ac.in	affect the	Mohammad	
		distribution and sale of national brands?	Idrees ul	
			Islma	
09702385	Abhigyan - Quest For	Local foods in	Dr.	Working
	Excellence-quarterly	Jammu Kashmir as a tourist attraction	Mohammad	
	abhigyan@fsm.ac.in		Idrees ul	
			Islam	

#### Award

Outstanding/ best Ph.D. Thesis award 2018 at an International Conference on Worldwide Research Initiatives for Agriculture, Science and Technology. Organized by National Agriculture Development Co-operative Ltd.

### Conferences

- Paper presented on "Impact of a political conflict on Agriculture sector in Kashmir" at International conference 2018 on Worldwide Research Initiatives for Agriculture, Science and Technology.
- Paper presented on "Entrepreneurship in a Conflict Zone-A study on tourism sector in Kashmir" at the 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference on the Sustainable Destination Excellence-2018. School of Hospitality & Tourism Management, university of Jammu.
- Paper presented on "Risk and Coping Strategies in a Conflict Situation-An Exploratory Study" at the In International Conference on Tourism-2017. Department of Tourism Studies, Central University of Kashmir.

#### Personal Details

Date of birth

05-April-1985

Sex / status

Male / Married.

Nationality

Indian.

Personal attribute

Honest, Adaptable, Reliable, Accountable, Imaginative and Inventive nature, Persistent at Learning.

#### References

### • Dr. Shabir Ahmad Bhat

Professor

Department of Management Studies,

University of Kashmir.

Mobile: +91-9419065899

Email: shabirb87@yahoo.com

#### • Mrs. Ambreen Wani

Assistant Professor and Coordinator

Department of Management Studies, North Campus, University of Kashmir.

Mobile: +91-9906687997

Email: ambreen@kashmiruniversity.ac.in

## • Mrs. Vigar Un Nisa

Assistant Professor

Department of Management Studies, North Campus, University of Kashmir.

Mobile: +91-9906629235

Email: nissaviqar@gmail.com

Date: 12/March/2019

Idrees ul Islam